
  

 

 
 
May 6, 2020 
 
BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

Marlene H. Dortch  
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC  20554 
 
 Re: Space Exploration Holdings, LLC, IBFS File No. SAT-MOD-20200417-00037 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 

This is to inform you that, on May 4, 2020, representatives of Space Exploration Holdings, 
LLC (“SpaceX”) had a conference call with members of the Commission’s International Bureau 
to discuss the above referenced application to modify SpaceX’s existing authorization to deploy 
and operate a non-geostationary orbit satellite system.1  The topics of discussion are reflected in 
the attached presentation, which SpaceX provided to the staff in advance of the call. 
 
      Sincerely, 

        
      William M. Wiltshire 
      Counsel to SpaceX  

 

Attachments 

 
cc:   International Bureau particpants 

 
1  Participants on the call are listed in Exhibit 1 hereto. 



 

 

EXHIBIT 1 
CALL PARTICIPANTS 

 
International Bureau 
 
Jose Albuquerque 
Joe Hill 
Karl Kensinger 
Kerry Murray 
Jay Whaley 
 
SpaceX 
 
David Goldman 
Mihai Albulet 
Jonathan Herman 
Zahid Islam  
Jared Greene 
Will Seidel 
Kevin Wu 
Bill Wiltshire 







System Update

• Launched more than 420 satellites as of April 22, 2020

• One million user terminals authorized

• Gateways across the United States

• On target for service to American consumers this year





MODIFICATION OF FCC KU/KA-BAND LICENSE

Partial constellation modification 
• Move remaining satellites to lower altitudes of 540 km to 570 km
• Align polar shells to speed deployment to Polar Regions, including Alaska

Further enhance space safety 
• Update orbital debris showing

Slightly reduce number of satellites
• Now 4,408 satellites
• Demonstrate EPFD, PFD compliance to protect space, terrestrial systems
• Demonstrate lack of significant impact on other licensed NGSO systems

ITU Filings
• Will modify NOR-USA STEAM & US USASAT filings to correspond





RF COMPLIANCE APPROACH: NO SIGNIFICANT  
INTERFERENCE
• Similar or lower Downlink PFD
• Similar or lower ES EIRP
• Same sidelobe levels
• Same GSO avoidance angles

• EARTH STATION ELEVATION:
• at ≥ 25o (except for gateways in the polar 
regions using ≥ 5o)

• LOWER ALTITUDE → SMALLER SPOT SIZE, 
FEWER SATELLITES IN VIEW








